Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Elaine Kunda <elaine@disruption-ventures.com>
Sent: March 29, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Moe Kirpalani

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Peter Walcot
Subject: Re: KN95 Mask availability update

That's very generous Moe!!

| never even thought of the issue with chaffing.

From: Moe Kirpalani <mohit@hipstreet.com>

Sent: March 29, 2020 4:46 PM

To: Elaine Kunda <elaine@disruption-ventures.com>

Cc: Dovejot Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Peter Walcot <walcot@prepaiddirect.ca>
Subject: Re: KN95 Mask availability update

Elaine
I am planning to organise a donation of cases of below :

https://www.medzonecorp.com/products/chafezone

for the medical workers for my local hospital

If I wanted to organise more product for Ontario where do I send this ?

PIs help me understand

Thanks

Moe Kirpalani
416-417-7081

On Mar 29, 2020, at 10:30 AM, Elaine Kunda <elaine@disruption-ventures.com> wrote:

Thanks Moe.
Dove, is there anything we can do to move this along?

Best,
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We are completely sold out of the KN95 masks but we are planning a

new order.

Product would be as per the attached image, with the delivery
schedule as below for next production runs .

1 mill units Early May and 1 mill every 10 days thereafter.

( the numbers on the picture are a typo so pls ignore .)

Along with the product we would provide the following certifications :

e Factory Level Certifications
o FDA Device Establishment Number and Device Listing

FDA Registration Page 1 & 2

This file would show that the factory is actively
registered with the FDA. It also provides every
medical device listing for each of their product
lines which include medical and surgical masks

o ENISO 13485:2016 Medical Device Quality
Management Systems

Demonstrates ability to provide medical
devices and related services that consistently
meet customer and applicable regulatory
requirements

Covers their synthetic non-woven products
including face masks amongst numerous other
medical product lines

o EC Certificate- Production Quality Assurance System
Directive 93/42/EEC on Medical Devices

Covers their synthetic non-woven products
including face masks amongst numerous other
medical product lines

o FDA Audit Classification

File Name: FDA Audit Screenshot.

The classification is NAI for 2013, which stands
for no action indicated. This shows that the USA
FDA inspector has physically visited audited the
factory and found no corrective action
required.

The classification for 2019 was VAI, which
stands for voluntary action indicated. Usually
for minor corrections that the FDA do not find
objectionable or recommend regulatory
enforcement action.

e Product Level Certifications
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o N95 Nelson Laboratories USA Sodium Chloride (NaCl)
Aerosol Test Final Report
= Evaluation of particulate filter penetration as
specified in 42 CFR Part 84
o N95 Nelson Laboratories USA Determination of
Inhalation and Exhalation Resistance for Air-Purifying
Respirators Final Test Report
= Evaluation of the differential pressure of
respirators in accordance with 42 CFR Part
84.180
o 510K Pre-Market Approval and Approval Letter
= Approval from the FDA to demonstrate that the
device to be marketed is as safe and effective,
that is substantially equivalent, to a legally
market device ( section 513(i){(1)(A) FD&C Act)
= Specific to masks and surgical masks

Please help us understand your volumes required as we are planning
to place orders today for the delivery dates mentioned .

Thanks in advance

Stay Safe !

Moe Kirpalani

416-417-7081

<KN95 MASK UPDATE & AVAILABILITY .jpg>

IMPORTANT: "This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged and/or
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient and appear to have received this e-mail in error, please
us immediately and then delete all copies from your computer system. Any unauthorized use, copying o
further distribution is prohibited. Please also note that if you send us e-mails containing time-sensitive o
important instructions, you should ensure that receipt has been timely acknowledged in view of the pote:
for misdirection or inadvertent interception. Thank you."
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